














#% a ASSOCIATED STUDENTS. INC.

25800 Carlos Bee Blvd. Old University Union 314, Hayward, CA | 94542 Customer Service: (510) 885-4843 Fax: (510) 885-7415

like to see next week. He adds that the menu is always evolving, so they are not confined. He
said Student Choice is something they can embody in fall 2019. He adds that it is a great

Student Government | Administration | Business Services | Marketing | Special Events | www.csueastbay.edu/asi



25800 Carlos Bee Blvd. Old University Union 314, Hayward, CA | 94542 Customer Service: (510) 885




#% o ASSOCIATED STUDENTS. INC.

25800 Carlos Bee Blvd. Old University Union 314, Hayward, CA | 94542 Customer Service: (510) 885-4843 Fax: (510) 885-7415

C. DISCUSSION ITEM - ASI BOD Member Attendance [~10 minutes]

The ASI Senator of Business will lead a conversation on why this is so important, it’s potential
on students, and what we can do to help.

R. Finazzo said Dessiree sent this. K. Dhillon said Dessiree’s concerns were that in the events
for Safety Week, on Board and Senate attendance and it’s pathetic. He said her point is that she
wants to see more attendance. He said that she (Dessiree) and Mahad are putting in a lot of
work in putting these events together and if we don’t show up then it looks bad. He said they
have Wellness Wednesday happening right now too. K. Parada said most of them are
commuter students so they can’t physically attend, so she would recommend emailing Dessiree
or whoever is the lead of the event and ask is there any other way you could help. She said this
should encourage them to reach out and support in any other way. E. Pinlac said if there is this
many not attending then it seems that it isn’t a requirement under the Code of Conduct. He said
if the Board wants to do something about it, he would suggest looking at the policies. M.
Watkins said one of the ways we can support is by getting volunteers. He said if they can get
two students to show up in their place then they have doubled the amount of people that
attended. K. Dhillon said what Dessiree was going towards was that if you can’t attend, then
email her and ask her how you could be helpful. Lil Parker said she agrees with Myles and that
we need to communicate with the students. She said it is important to have the Board present at
events, especially if you’d like to say this was a successful event.

1:06:10

D. DISCUSSION ITEM - Support of Diverse Professional Organizations [~5 minutes]
The ASI Sen of Business will lead a conversation on why this is so important, it is potential on
students, and what we can do to help.
I. De La Cruz said 2.2% of Latinos in the US are millionaires. 1.8% of Americans in the US

Student Government | Administration | Business Services | Marketing | Special Events | www.csueastbay.edu/asi



#% a ASSOCIATED STUDENTS. INC.

25800 Carlos Bee Blvd. Old University Union 314, Hayward, CA | 94542 Customer Service: (510) 885-4843 Fax: (510) 885-7415

E. INFORMATION ITEM - Banquet Presentation [~10 Minutes]

The ASI VP of Communications will give information on the ASI Banquet.

M. Baron said at the last meeting during round table remarks, she asked everybody if they have
any ideas to let her know. She said she wants to open up all ideas; if they’d like to see
something on the menu, an activity, or a DJ. R. Finazzo said in the previous years, it is been
very directed towards the Board of Directors. He said he does not want that to happen again and
he wants it to be more of ASI. R. Finazzo recommends awards and appreciations. M. Watkins
said he does not want it to be just an award show directed towards us. He said he wants to
recognize every individual member in the ASI. He said without the staff, it would be difficult to
get things done. M. Baron asked if the thank you speech would be more opened up to
everybody. K. Parad

Student Government | Administration | Business Services | Marketing | Special Events | www.csueastbay.edu/asi



#% a ASSOCIATED STUDENTS. INC.

25800 Carlos Bee Blvd. Old University Union 314, Hayward, CA | 94542 Customer Service: (510) 885-4843 Fax: (510) 885-7415

G. INFORMATION ITEM - Finals Week Policy Updates [~5 Minutes]
ASI Senator of Science will give an update on the policy above which was passed by the
Senate, and some of the challenges they are encountering.
K. Parada said she is going to the Academic Senate’s Ex. Comm. Meeting next week. She said
last time; she got some potential feedback regarding the issues to this policy. One being that if
you allow a student to take an exam at a different time than everybody else that opens up the

— S - -

e F—
e S = B —

——— on e

e e ———
e T L i e < el =L i

— E— = T e

Student Government | Administration | Business Services | Marketing | Special Events | www.csueastbay.edu/asi



25800 Carlos Bee Blvd. Old University Union 314, Hayward, CA | 94542 Customer Service: (510) 885-4843 Fax: (510) 885-7415

Student Government | Administration | Business Services | Marketing | Special Events |



25800 Carlos Bee Blvd. Old University Union 314, Hayward, CA | 94542 Customer Service: (510) 885-4843 Fax: (510) 885-7415

Student Government | Administration | Business Services | Marketing | Special Events | www.csueastbay.edu/asi



